
TO:   Boynton Yards Residents, Property Owners, and Neighbors

FROM: Boynton Yards Development Team 

RE:    Neighborhood Meeting Invitation

Please join the Boynton Yards development team, a joint venture between  
DLJ Real Estate Partners & and Leggat McCall Properties, the City of 
Somerville, and Ward Councilor J. T. Scott for a virtual neighborhood meeting.

WHEN   Saturday June 6, 2020

TIME 2:00 PM 

RSVP     (details below) for call-in information

In this meeting, the development team will present a conceptual master plan 
for 6.5 acres in Boynton Yards. There will be an opportunity to discuss issues 
and potential impacts. The development team will use this feedback when 
preparing an application for a Master Plan Special Permit to be considered by 
the Somerville Planning Board.

Contact Councilor Scott at jtforward2@gmail.com or Melissa 
Woods at mwoods@somervillema.gov  if you have difficulty 
accessing the virtual neighborhood meeting

NEIGHBORHOOD 
MEETING

RSVP

https://tinyurl.com/BoyntonMPSP

:

Wednesday April 6, 2022

6:00 pm

In this meeting, the development team will present a new street design 
for Thoroughfare 1 or Archibald Query Way in the 6.8 acre Boynton Yard 
Master plan. There will be an opportunity to discuss ideas and feedback. The  
development team will respond to this session when preparing the Site Plan 
Application to be considered by the Somerville Planning Board.

https://tinyurl.com/BoyntonTF1NM1

Contact Councilor Scott at jtforward2@gmail.com or Dan Bartman at 
dbartman@somervillema.gov if you have difficulty accessing the virtual 
neighborhood meeting.
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